

BEAUMARIS LAWN TENNIS CLUB

ABN 38 637 763 880 Cromb Ave, Banksia Reserve Beaumaris 3193

Phone: 0491 749 609

office@beaumarislawntc.com.au

www.beaumarislawntc.com.au

BEAUMARIS LAWN TENNIS CLUB

68TH Annual Report and financial statements for year ended 30 June 2023





BEAUMARIS LAWN TENNIS CLUB

ABN 38 637 763 880 Cromb Ave, Banksia Reserve Beaumaris 3193

Phone: 0491 749 609

office@beaumarislawntc.com.au

www.beaumarislawntc.com.au

BEAUMARIS LAWN TENNIS CLUB 68th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING Sunday 22 October 2023

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Minutes of previous Annual General Meeting
- 3. Correspondence
- 4. President's Report
- 5. Treasurer's Report, Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
- 6. Election of Office Bearers. General Committee comprising
- a. President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, Club Captain, House & Property Manager, Restricted Playing Members' Representative, and three General Committee persons.
- b. Appointment of Auditor
- c. Selection Committee, on which both genders shall be represented, comprising Club Captain (Chairperson) and four (4) other members.
- 7. Consideration of any motions received by the Secretary.
- 8. Adoption of any new rules or alterations or repeal of any existing rules of which notice has been given to members twenty one (21) days prior to the Annual General Meeting as listed on attachment.
- 9. Consideration of any other business.



BEAUMARIS LAWN TENNIS CLUB GENERAL COMMITTEE 2022-23

President
Jarrod Broadbent

Vice President Alan Thomas

Secretary
Doone Ballantine

Treasurer Rosemary Everett

Club Captain Emma Kate McCarthy

House & Property
Alan Thomas

General Committee
Andrew Bartholomeusz
Morgan Young
Ben Brown
David Lurie

SELECTION COMMITTEE
Jarrod Broadbent
Alan Thomas
Daniel Wendler
Emma Kate McCarthy
Lou Davoren



Minutes

BLTC 67th Annual General Meeting

Meeting details					
Date:	Wednesday 23 October 2022	Time:	4pm		
Location:	Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club Banksia Room				
Attendees:					
A quorum of 25 members was obtained					

1. Apologies

Daniel Wendler

2. Previous Minutes and Action Items

Confirmation of Minutes of previous AGM held 22 October 2022

Moved: Ian Thomas Seconded: Morgan Young

The minutes were taken as read and confirmed as a correct record

3. Correspondence

Nil

4. Annual Report

4.1 President's Report

It has been another successful year and I am very proud of the position the Club and everything that we deliver to the Community.

From social play to elite player pathways, we are always looking to do better, with little help from Council or government. The Club is in a strong financial position which always us to continue to invest in both BLTC and Bodley Street.

Highlights of the year include:

Lights on the hard courts

Members Bar improvements and landscaping

Upgrades to Bodley St for the benefit of all members including commitment to spend \$200,000 on courts and lighting

Revised Constitution

Establishment of Pickleball at BLTC

I would like to thank our sponsors for their support which has helped with our improvements to the Club.

A Club like ours relies so much on the generous help of so many. I would like to thank the following people who have helped the Club and myself enormously this year:

Doone Ballantine, Alan Thomas, Emma Kate Mc Carthy, Morgan Young, Ben Brown, Rosemary Everett, Andrew Bartholomeusz, Lou Davoren, Eddie Myers, Ian Thomas and Bree Jones.

Thank you to the Committee for making my job a relatively smooth one.

4.2 Club Captains Report

Following two years of COVID-effected tennis, there was hope things would get back to normal, but play continued to be affected for the first half of the year. That didn't stop BLTC players getting out there and involved in some great tennis. It was another busy year and participation rates have been good.

We participated in Premier League, Bayside Summer comp, Tennis Victoria Pennant, MDJTA and Bayside Junior competitions, along with running night and mid-week ladies social competitions.

I would like to thank Jack Broadbent for running Club Championships again this year and congratulate him on winning the Men's Open Singles and Doubles.

I would like to thank the Committee and am excited about our great plans for the year ahead.

Director of Coaching Report

4.3

After two years of interruptions, it has been great to have a full schedule in 2022. We continue to have record participation at 540 students per week. We are very excited about the year ahead and working towards another successful year at Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club.

Jarood Broadbent commented on the very high standard of coaching and how lucky we are to have Daniel and the SETA team.

5 Treasurer's Report and Auditors Report The Club posted a net profit from its annual ordinary activities of \$75,212 which is an increase on last year's profit of \$39,270. Profit is good. A deposit of \$13,000 has been paid on Bodley Street upgrade and we hope to have that loan paid off in 2 years. The Club had a positive cash flow for the financial year. It had \$81,840 in the Bendigo Bank account at year end. Acceptance of the Annual Report and Treasurer's Report Moved: Jarrod Broadbent Seconded: Alan Thomas **Election of Office Bearers** 6 **General Committee** President Jarrod Broadbent Alan Thomas Vice President Secretary Doone Ballantine Treasurer Rosemary Everett Emma-Kate McCarthy Club Captain House & Property Manager Alan Thomas Andrew Bartholomeusz General General Morgan Young Ben Brown General General **David Lurie** Appointment of Auditor John Graham from HG and Co Pty Ltd will continue in their role as auditors for another year. Selection committee Jarrod Broadbent **Daniel Wendler** Alan Thomas Lou Davoren Emma Kate McCarthy 7 Consideration of any motions received by the Secretary None

8 Adoption of any new rules or alterations or repeal of any existing rules

A draft of the new Rules of Association was sent to members 21 days prior to this meeting. We are proposing we adopt these new rules prepared by Rob Peers Lawyers with assistance from lan Thomas and Eddie Myers.

lan Thomas explained why we needed a major overhaul of the out-of-date rules. Ian, Rob and Eddie put together the proposed draft which was adopted by the Committee and will be voted upon at this meeting.

Jarrod asked for a show of support for the new Rules which was unanimously approved by the members and now adopted.

Morgan Young thanked Rob, Ian and Eddie for their work.

9 Consideration of any other business

9.1 Recognition of Lou Dundas – 50 years of Membership of BLTC.

Doone Ballantine spoke about Lou's 50 years of membership and engagement with the Club on many levels. Lou's passion for the Club has been evident to all over many years and we thank him.

Lou spoke about his involvement with the Club, playing tennis and committee roles. He mentioned how other Clubs are struggling and the need to keep membership up. Jarrod Broadbent presented Lou with a memento.

9.2 Questions form the floor:

Caz Maclean asked what the timeframe was for Stage 2 at Bodley St?

JB answered that painting the building, bathroom upgrades and new front door would take a year or 2 more.

Deb Murray asked who was doing the construction at Bodley ST?

- 9.3 JB answered that we are managing the project ourselves, with ASTE engaged for the court resurfacing, D & A Lighting doing the LED upgrade and that we would undertake all other work.
- 9.4 Ian Thoams asked what colour synthetic grass?

 JB informed him after surveying members and extensive discussions, the courts will be all green.
- John Lyon asked if we will replace the fences at Bodley St?

 JB explained that we will need to fund that ourselves and hopefully we can get sponsor assistance as they will need to be replaced at some stage.

10 Meeting closed

Meeting closed at 4.52pm

President's Report

The last year has been another successful one at the club in all areas. Membership and coaching numbers are strong. The number of teams at a junior and senior level are also very high, with Saturday senior teams set for a record number this year. Pickleball, established last year, is also providing great fun and exercise for many. We continue to improve the facilities at the club as well and have had another big 12 months there. The club is also in a strong financial position which is enabling us to continue to invest in the facilities at both BLTC and Bodley Street.

Bodley Street upgrade

Over the last 12 months the main infrastructure project at the club was Bodley Street. After receiving the new Council lease and approvals, we have resurfaced the 6 poor porous courts to synthetic grass and upgraded the lights with new LED globes. We have also painted the inside and outside of the clubhouse, put a BLTC mural on the wall, tidied up the garden area and improved the furniture inside and outside the club. We have done this with no help from Council and fully paid off member loans before the end of the financial year. We are still working on a new front door to accommodate the book a court system for better usage and functionality. The courts and lights alone cost \$200,000 (we did receive a State Government subsidy on the light component thanks Doone) and put more money into the painting and clubhouse repairs. A special mention must go to Morgan Young and Lucy Pan for all their work in painting the clubhouse – amazing job. It is a credit to all involved that we were able to get the project past Council, deliver it and fund it from all the hard and volunteer work that occurs around the club.

Sponsors

I would like to thank the financial support of our sponsors whose support has helped us with the improvements to our club: Beaumaris Pharmacy, Broadbent's Landscaping and Garden Supplies, Lakeside Financial, The Envied Cellar, Newsbar — NLNA, Lala Betterhome, Cremonini Clay and F45 Highett. A special mention must go to our two major sponsors, BlueRock Investments and Nick Johnstone Real Estate. BlueRock also paid for the Junior playing tops throughout the year. You can see all the signs at the club and please support them where possible.

A club like ours relies so much on the generous help of so many. I would like to thank the following people who have helped the club and myself enormously not only this year but in many case for much longer that that:

• Doone Ballantine - has done another great job as Secretary and has gone above and beyond in her role as Office Manager. She helps with the clubs financials, Book a Court, junior and senior teams, membership — really everything that goes on at the club Doone has a hand in and has made my life very much easier. Doone is also helping with Pickleball and will be taking over as President this year and I wish her all the best.

- Alan Thomas for doing so much work, not only around the club and courts but also behind the scenes with the junior teams and co-ordinating book a court and court allocations and supporting me and the rest of the Committee. You really are so important to the club Al and thank you.
- Morgan Young has done an amazing amount of work these last 12 months. He has done a great job with sponsorship again but the amount of work he has put into this clubhouse along with Lucy Pan is amazing and congratulations and thank you.
- Ben Brown Ben is a great person and we are very lucky to have him here. He helps Al with the juniors and does so much work around the club. He fixes everything that needs fixing and that he beats Al to or Al can't get to. His Council is really important around the club as well.
- Emma Kate McCarthy After many years running the night comps on a Monday and Wednesday, EK is having a rest. Thank you for your work there EK. Again it is another revenue source for the club that helps us put back into the facilities. Well done on promoting female tennis as well.
- Lou Davoren Lou has done a great job again in coordinating and promoting the Senior teams. We have 19 teams this Summer which I suspect is more than any club in Melbourne. Great job.
- Rosemary Everett is stepping down as Treasurer this year but thanks again for getting the books done over the last 12 months and thank you for all or your help during Covid.
 - David Lurie has been a new addition this year. His passion is pickleball and we thank him
 very much for getting this off the ground. It provides great fun and exercise and is also a
 good revenue stream for the club.
- Andrew Bartholomeusz stepped aside from the Committee this year after helping out for many years. Andrew's help with the bar and designing much around the club has been a big help.
 - Ian Thomas thanks again for helping out where asked and with the newsletters.
 - Grant Earney a special mention should also go to Grant for his work with the Pickleball group, the organising and the setup each week. Thanks Grant.
 - Lucy Pan deserves a special mention in addition to the above for all of her help around the clean. Lucy helps a lot with cleaning and in particular all the work including painting at Bodley Street.

Clubs like ours rely very much on volunteers to run the club and support the community. They are getting harder and harder to find but we are in a blessed position to have so many that are happy to help. Thank you to the Committee for making my job a relatively smooth one.

I am stepping down after three years as President and I think a bit over a decade on the committee. I certainly will be around the club and happy to help where needed. In the last three years I think the biggest projects achieved were Council approval and delivering the lights on the hard courts and securing the essential lease at Bodley Street for our growing club and delivering on that project.

Our club is a prosperous and busy place and one you should all be proud of. I am sure it will continue to prosper.

Jarrod Broadbent

President

BEAUMARIS LAWN TENNIS CLUB INC CNR TRAMWAY PARADE AND CROMB AVENUE

BEAUMARIS VIC 3193

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended 30 June 2023

STATEMENT OF TRADINGFor the Year ended 30 June 2023

	Tot the Teal Chaca do Guille 2020	30 Jun 2023	30 Jun 2022
Income Ball Sales		20,283	11 207
Bar Sales		20,263 1,119	11,397 535
Court Hire		22,463	25,724
Rent - Coaching		51,136	39,360
Social Tennis		32,008	25,163
Prize Money		500	2,000
Club Championships		50	2,080
Pickleball		9,840	_,000
Grants		37,490	49,900
Sponsorship / Fundraising		21,522	10,327
Subscriptions		75,488	79,479
Sundry Income		5,764	7,384
Total Income		277,664	253,349
Less Expenses Incurred			
Advertising and Promotion		3,493	6,176
Affiliation Fees		12,356	7,789
Ball Purchases		4,706	3,518
Bodley St Expenses		17,009	20,546
Bank Charges & F.I.D. etc		1,120	911
Bar Purchases		133	179
Cleaning and Laundry		3,748	1,694
Clothing Purchases		5,797	
Competition Expenses		2,290	500
Contracting Work		402	5,715
Depreciation		33,210	30,545
Heat - Light - Power		3,000	9,023
Honarium Expenses		4,000	8,000
Insurances - General Insurance - Workcover		216	1,213 36
Maintenance		15,619	19,259
Office Expenses		1,543	552
Rates and Taxes		12,223	15,116
Rent		6,307	8,116
Registration and Fees			221
Stripe Fees		(121)	1,799
Superannuation		3,123	1,659
Sundry Expenses		,	1,748
Telephone		368	327
Trophies and Gifts		29	3,068
Wages		29,739	21,896
Water Rates			8,530
Total Expenses Incurred		(160,309)	(178,137)
NET CURRENT YEAR SURPLUS		117,355	75,212

ASSET AND LIABILITIES STATEMENT As at 30 June 2023

	30 Jun 2023	30 Jun 2022
CURRENT ASSETS Cash at Bank – Bendigo Bank	36,915	81,840
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	36,915	81,840
NON-CURRENT ASSETS Tennis Courts Deduct Prov'n for Depreciation Fixtures and Fittings Deduct Prov'n for Depreciation Office Equipment Deduct Prov'n for Depreciation	839,185 (425,834) 51,322 (35,795 30,196 (22,829)) (397,766) 51,322) (32,495) 30,196
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS	436,245	275,710
TOTAL ASSETS	473,161	357,550
CURRENT LIABILITIES Amounts to be refunded Payroll Clearing Superannuation Payable PAYG Withholding Payable GST Account	2,260 4,793 2,141 875 8,431	7,085 701 5 462
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES	18,500	16,835
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES Loan Bayside Council Loan Tennis Australia	23,204 4,261	
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES	27,465	28,549
TOTAL LIABILITIES	45,964	45,383
NET ASSETS	427,197	312,167
TOTAL MEMBERS FUNDS	427,197	312,167

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the Year ended 30 June 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are therefore special purpose financial statements that have been prepared in order to satisfy the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act Victoria. The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis and are based on historical costs unless otherwise stated in the notes. The accounting policies that have been adopted in the preparation of the statements are as follows.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Leasehold improvements and office equipment are carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation.

The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets of the association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements.

Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the committee reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use, to the asset's carrying amount. Any excess of the asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in the income and expenditure statement.

Employee Provisions

Provision is made for the association's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee provisions have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Cash on Hand

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into account any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. For this purpose, deferred consideration is not discounted to present values when recognising revenue.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial assets is the rate inherent In the instrument. Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established.

Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is generally at the time of receipt. If conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible to receive the contribution, recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.

Leases

Leases of PPE, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset (but not the legal ownership) are transferred to the association, are classified as finance leases.

Finance leases are capitalised by recording an asset and a liability at the lower of the amounts equal to the fair value of the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any guaranteed residual values. Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for that period.

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease term. Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the assets and liabilities statement.

Financial Assets

Investments in financial assets are initially recognised at cost, which includes transaction costs, and are subsequently Measured at fair value, which is equivalent to their market bid price at the end of the reporting period. Movements in fair value are recognised through an equity reserve.

Accounts Payable and Other Payables

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid.

The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.

COMMITTEE'S REPORT For the Year ended 30 June 2023

Your committee members submit the financial report of Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club Inc for the financial year ended 30 June 2023.

Committee Members

Jarrod Broadbent (President)

Dated

The names of committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

The names of committee members throughout the y	Position
Jarrod Broadbent Alan Thomas Doone Ballantine Rosemary Everett Emma Kate McCarthy Ben Brown Morgan Young Louise Davoren David Lurie	President Vice President and House & Property Manager Secretary Treasurer Club Captain General Committee General Committee General Committee General Committee
Principal Activities	
The principal activities of the association during the	financial year were: Tennis Club Operation.
Significant Changes	
No significant change in the nature of these activities	es occurred during the year.
Going Concern	
and the realisation of assets and settlement of liabil continue to operate as a going concern is depender	concern basis which contemplates continuity of normal business activities lities in the ordinary course of business. The ability of the association to nt upon the ability of the association to generate sufficient cashflows from e association believe that the going concern assumption is appropriate.
Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Memb	pers of the Committee on:
	Rosemary Everett

Rosemary Everett (Treasurer)

13/09/2023

Dated

TRUE AND FAIR POSITION

For the Year ended 30 June 2023

We, Jarrod Broadbent - (President), and Rosemary Everett (Treasurer), being members of the committee of Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club Inc, certify that –

The statements attached to this certificate give a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club at the end of the financial year of the association ending on 30 June 2023.

Signea:	
Dated:	
Signed:	Rosemary Everett
Dated:	13/09/2023

Auditor's Report

Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club Inc For the year ended 30 June 2023

Independent Auditors Report to the members of the Association

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club Inc (the association), which comprises the committee's report, the assets and liabilities statement as at 30 June 2023, the income and expenditure statement for the year then ended, cash flow statement, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certification by members of the committee on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of the association.

Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The committee of Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club Inc is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report, and has determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 is appropriate to meet the requirements of the *Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012* and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The committee's responsibility also includes such internal control as the committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the association's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the association's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report presents fairly, in all material respects (or gives a true and fair view –refer to the applicable state/territory Act), the financial position of Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club Inc as at 30 June 2023 and (of) its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements, and the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared to assist Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club Inc to meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.

Auditor's signature:

Auditor's address: 6 Nepean Hwy, Brighton, VIC, 3186

Dated: 19 / 10 / 2023

Club Captain's Report

Premier League 2022:



Following the clubs AGM each year, our first major competition is Premier League held over 2 weekends in November. We entered a Men's Team but no Women's Team (something we are trying to rectify in the future- Girls WE NEED YOU!) There was tough opposition this year with plenty of paid international and interstate players making it very difficult for our boys. The team was: Pat Fitzgerald, Omar Fields, Luke Sorensen, Jack Broadbent, Jarrod Broadbent, Jaiden Watts, Petar Jovic, Jordan Batis, Daniel Wendler.

Thank you for representing our club so well.

ITF Seniors:

On the night that Ash Barty was awarded the Newcombe Medal at Tennis Australia's awards night, our President, Jarrod, received the 30+ Tennis Senior of the Year award. He captained the Australian team at the 2022 ITF Seniors World Championships in Florida, got runners-up in the World Singles Championship and at the time was ranked world No.1 in the 50+ category of the ITF Masters.

BLTC has several members who compete in ITF Masters events. Rosemary Everett, Sally Van Rensburg, Leanne Scott, Jarrod Broadbent, Richard Dodson, Eddie Myers, Ian Thomas, Bruce Ferguson and Chris Arms have all been selected in teams to represent Australia in the World Team championships held throughout the year.



BLTC members at Vic Seniors Claycourt Championships

ld at Kooyong and Royal South Yarra over the Kings Birthday weekend. Most

- 60 mixed doubles Sally Van Rensburg winner womens 70 singles
- rinner womens 60 doubles. R/U in 65 mixed doubles
- Richard Dodson R/U mens 50 singles, winner 50 doubles lan Thomas - winner mens 70 singles, winner 70 doubles
- Stuart Macfarlane winner mens 70 doubles



BRTA SUMMER COMP 2022/23:

In BRTA Summer Comp 2022/23 we fielded a record number of teams. 15 BRTA teams and 1 Waverley District Mixed team. We won the flag in Men's Singles/Doubles in Section 3 Team WHITE (Shadi, Geoff, Simon, Josh, Austin, Adam, Aleksey). Women's Section 2 Singles/Doubles BLUE team (India, Sophie, Saffron Sara) won the flag from the BLTC Section 2 WHITE (Salli, Vicki, Caz, Emma Kate, Cassie, Tarisai,). Our Mixed Grade 3 team of Ann Marie, Ian, Lauren and Rich won their flag. Well done to all who entered and played for our club.



Tennis Victoria Winter Pennant 2023

BLTC keep breaking their own records! This season we had 17 senior Pennant Teams (1 state grade women's team, 5 Women's teams and 11 Men's teams). It's so hard to win a Pennant Flag but after 15 rounds and 4/5 finals matches we won one winners flag and two runners-up.

GF WINNERS:

Men's Grade 2 had a great WIN, congrats to Richard Dodson, Morgan Young, Brady Watts, Josh Dawson, Connor Hipwell and Jaiden Watts (Mac Anderson absent).

GF Runners Up:

Men's Grade 1 team Michael Korobitsin, Jesse Krattiger, Jack Broadbent, Jarrod Broadbent, Jordan Batis and Kibet Yego

Womens Grade 4 team:

Tarisai Masocha, Melinda Batt, Suzanne Worsley, Claudia, Popovic, Alexandra Hennig and Emma Kate McCarthy (Sally Van Rensburg absent)



Club Championships 2023:

Huge thanks again to Jack Broadbent for running one of our biggest club championships ever, great tennis, great fun, great club!

Here is a list of each winner and runner up from Club Champs 2023

- Men's Open Singles: Winner Kibet Yego, Runner Up Jack Broadbent
- Women's Open Singles: Winner Olivia Moir, Runner Up Brooke Marshall
- Men's Open Doubles: Winners Kibet Yego + Josh Fairhurst, Runners Up Eddie Myers + Morgan Young
- Women's Open Doubles: Winners Emma Falconer + Amanda Anderson, Runners Up Can Mclean + Cassandra Neylan

- Mixed Doubles: Winners Josh Chu + Olivia Moir, Runners Up Andrew + Charlotte Bartholomeusz
- Men's A Singles: Winner Lachlan Couper, Runner Up Shadi Taleb
- Women's A Singles: Winner Emma-Kate McCarthy, Runner Up Linda Clucas
- Women's 45+ Singles: Winner Emma-Kate McCarthy, Runner Up Lauren Harding
- Men's 45+ Singles Winner Ian Thomas, Runner Up Phil Brophy
- Boys 18/U Singles: Winner Kai Ballantyne, Runner Up Austin Taleb
- Girls 18/U Singles: Winner Cammie Shannon, Runner Up Amber Brown
- Boys 18/U Doubles: Winners Kai Ballantyne + Austin Taleb, Runners Up Tom Davoren + Nico Shaw
- Boys 14/U Singles: Winner Harry Toomey, Runner Up Matvey Roche
- Girls 14/U Singles: Winner Belis Gulener, Runner Up Wanda Bacskai
- Boys 14/U Doubles: Winners Patrick Wilson + Christian Tomasic, Runners Up Steven Dakic + Ray Lai Cheong
- Boys 10/U Singles: Winner Casper Stisen, Runner Up Phillip Brophy Jr
- Girls 10/U Singles: Winner Kalani Boyd, Runner Up Bea Nannes
- Boys 10/U Doubles: Winners Daniel Mclean + Victor Lee, Runners Up Jenson Witherington + Josh Furner
- Junior Mixed Doubles: Winners Nico Shaw + Belis Gulener, Runners Up Harry Toomey + Sophie Turner
- Parent and Child: Winners Phil + Phillip Jr Brophy, Runners Up Miguel + Harvey Rasguido
- Men's Open Singles Consolation: Winner Kai Ballantyne, Runner Up Christian Safko
- Boys 18/U Singles Consolation: Winner Jensen Srisuwan, Runner Up Brandon Sadler-Grey
- Boys 14/U Singles Consolation: Winner Patrick Wilson, Runner Up Ray Lai Cheong
- Girls 14/U Singles Consolation: Winner Maddie Ballantyne, Runner Up Zara Measures



Special Mentions....my tuppence worth!

So many volunteers make our club the biggest and best. I especially have to thank Lou Davoren for her tireless and sometimes thankless efforts with the senior teams and comps, I couldn't do it without her.

Our committee are the best I've worked with - the work rate is incredible, we have achieved so much together already and more to do. Thank you for always listening to other's views and for being respectful and to Jarrod for being an awesome President to work with.

Emma Kate McCarthy, Club Captain

Director of Coaching Report

SETA Tennis has proudly served as the coaching provider for the esteemed Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club since 2018, and it has been an honor to contribute to the ongoing and remarkable growth of this tennis club.

BLTC and SETA collaborate as a united team, dedicated to servicing and providing support to both our valued club members and coaching clients. SETA currently provide coaching services to over 600 players each week. We proudly stand as the largest coaching provider in South East Melbourne, committed to delivering coaching services to our community of the utmost excellence and quality.

2023 Student count

TERM	Blue	Red	Orange	Green	Yellow/Comp	Junior Dev	Enhanced	Adult Gro	Privates	TOTAL
1	28	102	94	62	145	12	53	34	145	675
2	23	82	88	52	143	10	49	34	149	630
3	22	57	91	43	134	13	63	30	163	616
4	28	64	93	47	137	13	56	31	156	625

Note: This does not include HP full-time squads and private students are mostly also enrolled in group lessons. Term 4 2023 has just began, traditionally we will see these numbers grow across the term with Term 1 consistently the busiest term of the year.

SETA places significant importance on nurturing the growth of junior players at BLTC, actively channeling new talent into our club through our coaching programs. This collective effort is a testament to the strong foundation we are laying for the future success of this outstanding club. Currently, the percentage of BLTC Junior Players who are SETA coaching students stands at 95% across all grades.

Our Team:

- 2 Administrators [Emma-Kate part-time and Roxanne full-time virtually]
- 7 Casual coaches [Duje, Jack, Kevin, Erica, Jesse, Josh F, Alex]
- 1 Full time coach [Josh Dawson]
- 2 SETA Sponsored International coaches [Kibet and Tommy]
- 4 sub-contractors [Connor, Christian, Ilai, Omar]- Fluctuates, peaking during holiday clinics

To assemble our high-caliber team, we've scouted internationally, securing coaches like Josh Dawson, Kibet and Tommy. This search was prompted by the scarcity of coaches in Australia post-pandemic. We're actively seeking female coaches to join our ranks and remain dedicated to this mission at SETA.

Our commitment to professional development, both for myself and my coaching staff, is an ongoing endeavor. This ensures that we maintain a consistent standard of coaching while continually advancing our techniques and diversifying our areas of expertise. Our goal is to provide every player with a coaching opportunity tailored to their specific needs.

Having recently dedicated three years to further study, I am pleased to be part of a select group of coaches who have successfully completed the Tennis Australia High Performance qualification,

formerly known as Level 3. I am thrilled to apply the knowledge and insights gained from this qualification to benefit both my coaches and our students.

Holiday Clinics:

The Holiday Clinic remains our primary gateway to our Hot Shots program, offering children a fun and pressure-free introduction to the sport (#1 Most Popular Kids activity in Beaumaris/BlackRock for 2022, as per Active Activities Australia). Over the past year, we've had the pleasure of hosting approximately 300 enthusiastic kids in our Holiday Programs during each school holiday week. Additionally, we proudly provide a UTR Verified training and performance clinic, where matches are organised based on each player's UTR standards and results are officially recorded and contribute to a players' ranking.

SETA Pathways:

SETA opens up inspiring opportunities for players, paving the way to US College scholarships, dynamic professional playing pathways (including enhanced and full-time squads), and exciting routes for those eager to transform their passion into a rewarding coaching career.

Player highlights in 2023

Players Sophie Christie and Kiah James are preparing for their US college tennis scholarships to commence in 2024.

Jennifer McDonald earlier this year begun her tennis scholarship at Bloomsburg University of Pennsylvania studying Midwifery, Jennifer started with SETA at just 8 years old.

Club player and SETA coach Omar Fields recently gained his first 2 ATP points in Thailand and Indonesia. Omar started as a player with SETA in 2011, he is a past club champion and has completed his degree while coaching with us and touring to further his tennis career. He will return to represent BLTC at the upcoming Premier League 2023.

Josh Fairhurst begun playing tennis with SETA at just 10 and we are now proud to have him join our coaching team whilst completing his university degree with ambitions to play Premier League/State Grade for BLTC.

Special mention to some outstanding efforts by our junior players, particularly Serena Lee, Michael Korobitsin, Joe Li, William Kallos and Stevan Dakic who have stepped up and had outstanding results this year, well done.

We are excited about the forthcoming year and enthusiastically anticipate working towards yet another successful partnership with Beaumaris Lawn Tennis Club.

Daniel Wendler